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MR. PETER KO

Masangkay Computer Center

1143 G. Masangkay St.

Sta. Cruz Manila -

Dear Sir:

We are happy to notify you that the project: Procurement of Desktop Computers. Equipment and Accessories under Project
Reference No. B-8661-16-25 is hereby awarded to you as the single ca'culated and responsive bid at a Contract Price equivalent to
Four Million Three Hundred Twelve Thousand Nine Hundred Eighty-Eight Pesos (Php4.312.988.00).

In this regard, you are hereby required to post a performance bond and formally enter into Contract with us within ten (10)
calendar days from the receipt hereof. The performance bond shall be dominated in Philippine Pesos and posted in favor of the
Occidental Mindoro State College in an amount equal to the percentage of the Contract Price in accordance with the following
schedule:

Amount of Performance Security
Form of Performance Security (Equal to Percentage of the Total
Contract Price)

(a) Cash or cashier’s/manager’s check issued by a Universal or Commercial

Bank.

(by Bank draft/guarantee or irrevocable letter of credit issued by a Universal Five percent (5%)
or Commercial Bank: Provided, however, that it shall be confirmed or Php215,649.40
authenticated by a Universal or Commercial Bank. if issued by a foreign
bank.

(c) Surety bond callable upon demand issued by a surety or insurance
company duly certified by the Insurance Commission as authorized to
issue such security; and/or

Thirty percent (30%)
Php1,293.896.40

(d) Any combination of the foregoing. Proportionate to share of form with
respect to total amount of security

Failure to provide the performance security shall constitute sufficient ground for cancellation of the award.
Thank you.

Very truly yours,

ARNOYD N VEXTURINA. PhD

Conforme: Peter Ko
President. Masangkay Computer Center

Date O\-2G - 2017




